- January 28, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

FROM: John A, Zwolinski, Director
BWR Project Directorate #1, DBL
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWFEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE

OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TAC 62193)

P ket N - R Point Pl harlevoix
County, Michigan
f | fon for nt: August 15, 1986
r n of ¢ The amendment changes the Technical

Specifications in support of the installation of new source range neutron
monftoring instrumentation by changing the associated terminoloay of the

previous existing system,

Date of issuance: January 28, 1987

Effective date: January 28, 1987

Anendment No, &7

Eacility Operating License No, DPR-6. This amendment revised the

Technical Specifications,
Date of initial notice in Federal Register: September 24, 1986 (51 FR 33948),

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment 15 contained in a

Safety Evaluation dated January 28, 1987 .
No significant hazards consideration comments received: No, L
| n: North Central Michigan College, 1515

Moward Street, Petoskey, Michigan 49770,

Orfginal signed by

John A, Zwolinski, Director
BWR Project Directorate #1, DBL
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